CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING: July 10, 2023 AGENDA ITEM
DATE: July 5, 2023

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCH, MEMBERS

FROM: SUSAN LANG, FINANCE DIRECT

JOE REYES JR, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT:  CONSIDER AWARD OF EQUIPMENT BID FOR A BREATHING AIR COMPRESSOR FILL
STATION AS APPROPRIATED IN THE CITY’S FY2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET.

Background:

The City Council approved a budgeted amount of $81,681 in the General Fund for the Fire Department to purchase
a Breathing Air Compressor Fill Station.

On July 5, 2023, we received bids for the breathing air compressor fill station. Only one bid was received. Upon
evaluation, the items bid exceeded our minimum specifications with a total bid in the amount of $75,117.15, which
was a saving from budget of $6,563.85.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the award the bid to Morton Morrow, Inc. in the amount of $75,117.15 for the purchase of a
Breathing Air Compressor Fill Station.

Budgetary Impact:
One-time savings of $6,563.85.

Action:
Approve award of bid to Morton Morrow, Inc. in the amount of $75,117.15.



